

# Agenda



**Meeting Title:** St. Agnes and Perranporth Community Network Panel

**Date:** Thursday 22 November 2018

**Start Time:** **6.30pm**  
**Finish Time:** 8.30pm

**Location:** Perranzabuloe Parish Rooms, Chyanhale, Ponsmere Valley,  
Perranporth TR6 0DB

## Agenda:

<b>1.</b>	<b>Introductions:</b>  (a) <b>Health &amp; Safety information</b>  (b) <b>Representatives at meeting introduce themselves</b>  (c) <b>Apologies for absence and late arrival</b>
<b>2.</b>	<b>Cornwall Council draft budget consultations 2019/20</b>  An opportunity to learn about and discuss the Council's draft budget for 2019/20 and MTFP.  With the need to reduce spending by another £70 million over the next four years with Government grant decreasing and demand for services increasing the Council has to find ways to be more efficient and balance the budget. The Council will have to be self-financing after 2022 with funds coming from Council tax, business rates and income from fees and charges. We will be asking people this year, through the draft budget online survey, how they would spend the budget, how much they would increase Council tax by or how else they would raise additional money, and if they would support the principle of voluntary contributions.  <a href="http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/budget2018">www.cornwall.gov.uk/budget2018</a>
<b>3.</b>	<b>Notes of last Panel meeting (13<sup>th</sup> September 2018)</b>  To agree the notes as a correct record (copy circulated with the agenda)
<b>4.</b>	<b>Items from Community Network Panel members</b>  The Chair will ask community network panel members whether they have any other issues they wish to inform other members of, discuss briefly now or put

	forward as future agenda items.
<b>5.</b>	<b>HIGHWAYS A30, A3075 and Network Highways Scheme Update</b>  Guy Thomas will update the panel.
<b>6.</b>	<b>Date and Agenda items for next meeting</b>  Proposed dates of next meetings: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Thursday 7th February 2019 6.30pm-8.30pm</li> <li>• Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2019 6.30pm-8.30pm</li> </ul> Proposed speakers: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rick Clayton</li> <li>• Helen Charlesworth-May</li> </ul>

### Membership of Panel:

Cornwall Councillors:

- Mount Hawke and Portreath - [Joyce Duffin CC](#)
- Newlyn and Goonhavern – [Adrian Harvey CC](#)
- Perranporth - [Michael Callan CC](#)
- St Agnes - [Pete Mitchell CC](#)
- Ladock, St Clement and St Erme - [Mike Eathorne-Gibbons CC](#)

Parish Councils:

- [Crantock Parish Council](#)
- [Cubert Parish Council](#)
- [Perranzabuloe Parish Council](#)
- [St. Agnes Parish Council](#)
- [St. Allen Parish Council](#)
- [St. Newlyn East Parish Council](#)

### Other representatives invited to attend the meeting:

- Devon & Cornwall Police

### Contact Officers:

If you have any queries about the Community Network Panel, please contact:

Name	Role	Telephone	Email / Twitter
Guy Thomas	Community Area Manager (Mid)	07896 983984	<i>Guy.Thomas@cornwall.gov.uk</i>
Elisabeth Allcorn	Communities Support	01736 336586	<i>Elisabeth.Allcorn@cornwall.gov.uk</i>

	Assistant		
--	-----------	--	--

**Address:** Localism Team, Room 4S, New County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro, Cornwall  
TR1 4AY

**Website:** [www.cornwall.gov.uk/StAgnesPerranporthCNA](http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/StAgnesPerranporthCNA)